1300 W 5th Street

Architectural Style: Mediterranean Revival
Our Lady of Peace School

Built in 1948, the school had 2 additions, the
Gymnasium to the east & perpendicular addition
to the west. The school tower has buttressed
corners, hip roof, & recognizes the Christian
Trinity with the outlined triple recessed entry &
the 3 arched windows above, now infilled. The
corbelled brick pattern at the top, set on lime-
stone brackets, reflect the windows below, & is
repeated on the Gym. The school has a gable -

roof. The 5 windows per bay, & 2 windows at

both ends, are partly infilled & have limestone sills. The continuous limestone banding above
the lower level windows & across the school entry is repeated on both additions, unifying the
educational complex.

L LA N I O R I

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church

The history of Marshfield's youngest Catholic Parish began on a Spring day in 1946, when 20
acres of West side land was purchased from John Schmidt by the Most Rev. A.J. McGavick,
Bishop of LaCrosse for the site
of Our Lady of Peace. By April
of 1947, Rev. Water Dillenburg
was assigned to be its first pas-
tor, and that first year was filled
with activities that build com-
munities: planning the physical
building of the Church/school/
rectory complex to be located
on the corner of Columbus and S . :
Sth Street. En‘ergy was also Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church
spent organizing the men (HOly Photo from Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church website.
Name Society) and women

(Rosary Altar Society) and looking ahead to the needs of a growing parish.

On June 12, 1949, just eight years after his ordination, Fr. Dillenburg dedicated the new
Church/School, in a celebration that included an address by Bishop Fulton J. Sheen.

The School opened on September 7, 1949, with an enrollment of 176 children from grades 1-8.
The faculty was made up of five School Sisters of Notre Dame.



By the Spring of 1951, work was begun on the rectory, for Fr. Dillenburg had been living in
temporary quarters since 1947: the Umhoefer home as well as the school building. This was
also the year that Columbus High School was constructed in a joint project among all three
Marshfield Parishes. By 1954, the nuns had a permanent address in the convent next to the

ey school. (See the
story of Columbus
High School.)

A fire in the
Church's Christ-

£ mas Creche
(January 5, 1960)
forced Mass to be
moved to the Co-
lumbus High audi-
torium for two
months, until the
Church was re-

decorated.
Our Lady of Peace Catholic Elementary School At the Parish meet-
Photo from Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church website. ll'lg on January 26’

1963, two important events occurred. The mortgage for the church/school was paid off, and the
decision was made to build a new Church. On June 12, 1966, the new structure was dedicated.

With a seating capacity of 850, the buildings design and structure met the worship needs of its
families, as well as offering facilities for fellowship on the basement. Fr. Walter Dillenburg
serve the parishioners at Our Lady of Peace until his death on January 12, 1980.

Rev. Francis Wavra was assigned to be the Parish's second pastor, taking the position in March
1980. He guided the Parish through the school addition, and was an inspirational leader until his
death on March 12, 1993.

Rev. James Logan had been an associate pastor at OLP from 1967 to 1970 and the parishioners
celebrated his return as Pastor in June 1993 to the present. Currently, there are 1,085 families in
the parish. The school runs classes for pre-kindergarten through grade 6. The Parish also sup-
ports Holy Family Middle School (grades 7&8) and Columbus High School (grades 9-12).

Story submitted by Mary Pat Swamy, for the Marshfield History Project, “The Marshfield
Story, 1872-1997: Piecing Together Our Past”, pg. 123.

L L A O R I
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and kitchen and dining room fa-
cllities.
Parish Started in 1947
The auditorium, on which con-
struction bids will be accepted up
to 3 p. m. April 28, will be 100 x 51

Parish Construction Bids
To Be Scanned April 28

struction of a grade school and
an auditorium will be received by
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proposals will cover the and four
on

of Our Lady of Peace Par-
ish on W, Fifth street. shown In the architect's drawing bere, will
be opened after 3 p. m. April 28, the deadiine for all bids. The scaled

serve as a temporary place of wor-
ship until a new church can be
constructed. Father Dillenburg
| said today that he hopes work on
the new school and auditorium

bids |
and electrical wir. |

Marshfield News-Herald | "
Marshfield, Wisconsin '
10 Apr 1948, Sat < Page 1
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NEW PARISH PLANS
 GEREMONY SUNDAY

Vicar General of Diocese to
Conduct Laying of
Cornerstone |

The laying of the cornerstone
of Our Lady of Peace School
Building will take place on W.
Fifth street Sunday afternoon be

‘ginning at 3:30 o’'clock.

The ceremonies will be con
ducted by the Very Rev. C. W.
Gille, vicar general of the Di-|
ocese of La Crosse. The Very
Rev. Michael J. Kelnhofer, pas-
tor of St. John's Catholic Church
and dean of the Wood County
Deanery, will give the welcome
address.

The Rev. Edmund Cramer,
pastor of Sacred Heart, has been
chosen to present a history of the
development of the two Catholic
churches in Marshfield from
their establishment to the present
day.

Concluding remarks are to be
made by the Rev. Walter J. Dil-
}enbure. pastor of the new par-

sh.
The public is invited to attend’
the ceremonies.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
27 Jul 1948, Tue * Page 1

Year’s Major Projects Here

Our Lady of Peace Church and School

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
31 Dec 1948, Fri « Page 6

Vicar General of
Diocese to Hold
Sunday Rituals

The Very Rev. C. W. Gille,
vicar general of the Diocese of
La Crosse, will conduct the cer-
emonies in the laying of the cor-
nerstone of the new Our Lady of
Peace School Building Sunday
afternoon, beginning at 3:30 o'-
clock.

Also included on the program
will be a welcome address by
the Very Rev. Michael J.Keln-!

hofer, pastor of St. John's Catho-|
lic Church and dean of the Wood !
County Deanery, the history of
the two CathollcChurchesm'
Marshfield by the Rev. iféldmund|
Cramer, pastor of Sacred I-Ieax't|
Catholic Church, and remarks by
the pastor of the new parish,
the Rev. Walter J. Dillenburg.
Construction of the new build- |
ing was begun May 18. Thus rar.‘
the foundation and the walls vp |
to and including the first floor|
windows have been completed. |
The public is invited to attend |
the ceremonies at the building
site on W, Fifth street. '

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
30 Jul 1948, Fri * Page 13

M- Phote

-

STONE LAYING—The Very Rev. C. W. Gille, vicar general of the Diocese of La Crosse, s

ading the prayers preparatory to the laying of the cornerstone of the new Our Lady of Peace

yeaterday afternoon, Approximat 250 persons woere on hand to witness the cere-

| clhuded the blessing of the stone, a short history of Cutholicism in Marshfield, by the
| g ramer, an address by Father Gille, and remarks by the Rev. Walter J. Dillenburg and
1 Michael J. Kelnhofer. Pictured left to right) are Father Dillenburg, pastor of the new

parish; Father Kelnbofer, St. John's pastor; Father Gille, Father Edmund Cramer, pastor of Sacred
Heart Church: the Rev. Arthur Dresen, assistant or at St. John's; the Rev, Frederick Forster, chap-

Fischer, Stratford.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
02 Aug 1948, Mon « Page 11
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Church Dedication on Sunda

READY FOR DEDICATION —Dedication ceremonbes are scheduled

——

y

gram of sctivities s planned and an open house throughout the

Bunday for the nes church and school bullding of Our Lady of | entire day will give visitors the opportunity of inspecting the
Peace pariah. located on W, PN atreet. A day and esening pro- | $251.000 structure,

| Another milestone in Marsh
| field’s spiritual life will be mark-
ed Sunday when Our Lady of
' Peace parish formally dedicates
its new church and school on W
Fifth street.

The day-long activities will be-
gin at 10:30 a. m. when the Most
Rev. John P. Treacy, D. D.,
bishop of the La Crosse Diocese.
,will conduct the blessing cere-
'mony. The bishop will be the
celebrant at a Solemn Pontifica!l
High Mass in the new church at
11 o’clock.

A dinner will be served in the
commodious school basement
from noon to 2 p. m., and 15
minutes later a series of dedica-
tion day addresses is scheduled.

From 3 to 4 o’'clock, the Civil
Air Patrol Band, under the di-
rection of Lt. Anton Kraemer,
will present a concert through
the courtesy of the musicians’
local, and this will be followed
by a cafeteria supper for which
serving will continue until 7 in

|
|
|

|

the evening. Activities will bhe|
concluded with a public card
party. -
Open House
The parish will hold open!

house throughout the entire day
to give all visitors the opportu-
nity to inspect the structure. The
‘“‘Little Theater Off Times

!Square,” in the church basement
'will provide a continuous free
|motion picture showing during
,t.be afternoon and evening. The
| film, which will be of particular
|interest to children, is ‘““The 39
Steps.”’

Participating in the Pontifical
|High Mass will be the Rev. C.
W. Gille, Wisconsin Rapids,

vicar general of the diocese, as-
| sistant priest the Very Rev. M.
'J. Kelnhofer, Marshfield, deacon;
the Rev. Edmund Cramer, Marsh--
field, subdeacon Rev. Norman
Thomas, Athens, deacon of honor,
Rev. Wenzel Multerer, Marathon,
subdeacon of honor; Rev. James
Finucane, La Crosse, secretary for
the bishop, first master of cere-
monies; Rev. Norbert Dall, Marsh-
field, second master of ceremonies:
and Father Kevan, O.F.M. Cap..
Marathon, preacher.

program, which will be held out-

monies; Mayor Arthur J. Reeths:
the Rev. Fr. Cramer, the the Very
Rev. Pr. Kelnhofer, the Rev. Wal-

of Peace, and the Most Rev. Bish-
op Treacy.

On the program is a song by
A. A. Frymark, who will be
accompanied by Miss Ulamae
Knutson, pianist.

Taking part in the afternoon

| side if weather permits, will be|
|Fred A. Rhyner, master of cere-

ter Dillenburg, pastor of Our Lady

|
|

|

| rection of the new parish on June

l

'ment as an Army chaplain dur-

I

i
;

ARAAVAVOVRS, vlm\l-
History of Parish |
Overcrowding of facilities of
the two older Roman Catholic
Congregations here, St. John's
and Sacred Heart of Jesus, re-
sulted in the official decree of e-

21, 1947. -

Antedating the decree by two
months was the official appoint-
ment of the Rev. Walter J. Dil-
lenburg to the Our Lady of
Peace charge on April 17, and
the purchase, a year earlier, of
20 acres of land on W. Fifth
street for the location of the par-
ish buildings. .

The Rev. Fr. Dillenburg, who
had served as assistant pastor
at St. John's prior to his appoint-

ing World War II, came here
from his parish at Owen to or-
ganize the new congregation.

The first mass for the new
congregation was held at the |
Knights of Columbus Hall on Ju- |«
1y 26. 1947. and the hall continued
to serve as the church for the
parishioners until Feb. 20 of this
yvear when the first service was
held in the new building.

Bids $281,000

Contracts were let for the proj-
ect on April 28 last year, and
firm bids of $281,000 were accept-
ed. Ground-breaking ceremonies
were conducted May 18.

The one-story, L-shaped build-
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VIEW OF CHURCH INTERIOR—Main and side
altars are shown in this view of Our Lady of Peace
Church which will be dedicated Sunday. The
church has a seating capacity of 430. Altars and

e o5 2 T I

pews are of blond-finished oak and the other

woodwork is natural-finished birch. Windows in the
church are of hammered cathedral glass.

panel. In the choir room is an
electric Mason-Hamlin organ.

Altars and pews are of blonde-
{finished oak, and the floor is nat-
{ ural-finished maple. The wood-
| work, in the church and through-
{out the remainder of the large
structure, is finished in natural
{birch. Walls are decorated in
livory and white.
I Capacity of 430

The church has a seating ca-
| pacity of 430. It has three exter-
ior entrances—the main entrance
on the north, one on the east, and
another on the west fronting a
parking lot with space “for 100
cars. A double interior entrance
{connects the church with the
| school.
] When a separate church, to be
{erected west of the present build-
ing, materializes, according to the
long-range plan, the present
|church will be used as an auditor- |
ium.
| The remainder of the first floor |
{of the building, 170 feet long and
varying in width from 60 to 72

|

|

1 ' ' x ]
i feet, houses six classrooms, with
|

|

[+ .

%

accommodation for 240 pupils, and |
lavatory and office facilities. |

Four of the tlassrooms will be
used for teaching eight grades
| while the remaining rooms have
been so designed as to provide five
bedrooms, and kitchen, living, and |
dining rooms for the sisters, as|
well as a storage room. Class-|
rooms and sisters’ quarters are
| |finished with acoustically treated
| | plaster.

Asphalt Tiling

All floors are finished with as-
¥ | phalt tiling, with each floor en-

| |hanced by a different design and
| |color scheme. A white tiled wains-
| |cot has been installed in thecor-
o | ridor of the school and in entranc-
es to both the school and church.

The basement dining and meet-

ONE OF NEW CLASSROOMS—This view shows classroom has clothes clo

els. Two other classrooms
one of the four classrooms in the new Our Lady of have been fitted as temporary quarters for the
Peace School, which has accommodations for 240 sisters who will teach the grade school
puplls. Seats and desks are adjustable and each
ing is a three-purpose unit—| architecture.

ing room extends the length of the
school and will easily accommo-
idate 400 persons. There is also a
large clubroom seating 150 per-
{mona.

l

- NAnd Llbalinen has A nafa

church, grade school, and con-
vent for the teachers who will]
have charge of the school to open |
this coming fall—to serve the|
parish, which now numbers a-
bout 300 families.

The emtire building of brick
construction, is designed in a

The 104x51-foot church has a|
vaulted ceiling, baptismal and,
mothers’ room, two built in con-|
fessionals, hammered cathedral,
glass windows, and sacristies. |
The choir is unique in that it is/
adjacent to the altar and sepa-|
rated from it by a lattice-work|



' multitude of built-in cabinets.
The large boiler room, set sever-
al feet lower than the rest of the
'basement, has an exterior en-
;trance. Here are housed, too, the
central units for the system which
| air-conditions the entire building.
The church’s facilities include
automatic Bernardian carillon
bells which can also be operated
manually. The unit is the equiva-

lent of five bells of 3,500 pounds

|

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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Parish Schools
Start Next Week

Our Lady of Peace
To Open First Time |
|

| Two Parochial Schools, St.
John's and Immanuel Lutheran,
will register next week for the fall'
'term. Sacred Heart completed its
registration at the close of the last
school term. |
Registration will be held at Im- |
manuel Lutheran on Wednesday,
Aug. 31, from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m., |
with classes scheduled to start!
Tuesday, Sept. 6. {
St. John's will conduct registra- |
tion Sunday, Aug. 28 for all those |
who did not enroll at the close of |
the last school term. With those |
students who are already listed,
approximately 800 students areg
expected at St. John's in both the |
grades and high school. Classes
will start on Wednesday, Sept. 7.
According to registrations com- |
pleted at Sacred Heart in June,
325 will attend on opening day, |
Sept. 6. School will open with an |
8 o'clock mass after which the
group will receive assignments be- |
fore dismissal for the day. On|
Wednesday, Sept. 7, classes will be
held in the forenoon only, but on
Thursday, Sept. 8 regular classes
will be held. |
| Our Lady of Peace School, com-
pleted this spring, will open for
children of the parish for the first |
time this fall. Previous regisira-
| tions indicate about 175 will at-
tend the school. Classes are sched- |
uled to start cn Wednesday, Sept.
7

City school registrations were
completed yesterday but enroll-|
ment figures were not available
today.

' There will be a general teachers’
meeting at the Willard D. Purdy
' Junior High School on Sept. 6
with classes scheduled to start on
Sept. 7 in the forenoon. The reg- |
lular fall schedule will be resumed
' Sept. 8. |

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
27 Aug 1949, Sat » Page 1

Local Schools
Hold Regular
Classes Today

The number of students attend-
ing the Marshfield city schools |
is 1,440, according to em‘ollment,‘

figures released by Supt. Glenn
D. Tinkham's office today.

While more students are ex-|
pected to be in attendance nexti
week the figures today reveal 569
registered at the Senior High
School, 330 at the Willard D.
Purdy Junior High School, and
550 in the four grade schools.

At St. John's a total of 797 stu-
dents are registered, including
the high school and the grades,
and at Sacred Heart 279 are en-
rolled in the grades.

Our Lady of Peace School o-
pened for the first time this year
with a total enrollment of 175
pupils. A bus is maintained by
the parish to furnish transporta-
tion for the children living in the
rural areas.

At the Senior High School a
general assembly was held yes-
terday at which Prin. Gene Burn-
krant explained the rules and
regulations listed in the new
‘““orange bock.’’ Instructions were
also given on nominations for
students to serve on the Student
Ccuncil. The nominations must
be completed by Monday and
then campaigns will be conduct-
ed for the officers of the council.

During the summer months, it
was reporied, a number of letters
were received by the Student
Council from students in Ger-
many who were the recipients
of CARE packages sent by local
students last spring.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
08 Sep 1949, Thu * Page 10
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Our Lady Congregation
Sells Subdivisional Lots

An indication of local interest
in new bullding opportunities is
given in the announcement that
48 of 60 lots offered for sale near
Our Lady of Peace Church Mon-
day were sold the same day.

The property, which extends
from Schmitt street on the east
to the West City Limits road. and
from Fifth street on the north to
2Ldler street on the south, was of-
fered in one-or two-lot quanti-
ties by Our Lady of Peace Par-

ish, which has an option on the!
|in escrow at the Central State

properiy,

All lots have 66 feet frontages
and are 190 feet in depth. Cor-
ner lots sold for $8 a front foot
and inside lots for $7 a front foot.

According to an announcement
of the sale Sunday, all lots have

sewer facilities near by and wa- |

ter is also available,.

This section of lots is under
Class A Zoning, duplex houses
are prohibited, nor may any

house be built for less than $6.-
500 in the area. Crops on the
property will belong to John‘
Schmitt unless building opera-|
tions are begun before they are
removed.

Names placed on the master |
chart at Our Lady of Peace
School, indicating an intent to
purchase the lot, wlll be respect-
ed until May 15, after which the
purchaser is expected to pay lor
the lot or loth in full.

The money so paid will be beld

Bank until a nonprofit holding
company can be formed, the
deeds, abstracts and surveying
can be completed, and the prop-
erty purchased from John
Schmitt,

Included in the purchase price
of the lots are the deed, ab-
stracts and surveying, and clear
title to the lots is expected in
from one to two months.

Marshfield News-Herald, Marshfield, Wisconsin, 02 May 1950, Tue « Page 1

Duplex Convent
Will Be Built

New Construction
Planned for April

School Sisters of Notre Dame
teaching at Our Lady of Peace
grade school and having living
quarters there are to have a new
duplex convent in which to live.
Sisters teaching at Columbus High

School will also occupy the pro-
posed mew structure, estimated
to cost between $106,000 and $115,-

000.

L L S I O R R

The Rev. Mother Andrina and
her council at the Milwaukee
Mother House have approved the
plan of the convent that will serve
the two communities of School Sis-
ters of Notre Dame,

The site chosen for the build-
ing which will have a 142 - foot
frontage is between the grade
school and the high school on Van
Ert street, and plans have been
submitted to Donn Hougen, archi-
teet, Wisconsin Rapids, and Doug-
las O'Donnell in the local branch
office of the Hougen firm,

The two-story structure in brick
will have common rooms for each
community, a common chapel and
facilities for preparing and serv-

ing food on the first floor. The sec-

ond floor will be divided into 32
cell-bedrooms.

The basement is to house the

common heating unit, laundry, lug-
gage rooms, a slorage room, a

ysewmg room and a apacioul rec-
Ireation area.

Each of the second-floor rooms
is to have running water and a
small clothes closet for each nun.
At the end -of the corridor -
ample porch will be situated a~
bove fhe common chapel.

Construction of the building is
to start the first part of April.
The new building will make #t
possible for the room$ now oc-
copied at Our Lady of Peace
School to be used for classrooms.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
17 Feb 1954, Wed « Page 1
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PROPOSED CONVENT-<Here s the arehitechl’s drawing of the
proposed duples comvent which will hesse Sisters of Notre Dame
teaching at Our Lady of Peace School and st Columbus High School,

The eomvent, 182 feel long, will frent on Van Ert svenue, and (he
cosd |8 estimated at S0 to 115,00, The architect s Donin Hou-
gen, Wiseonsin Raplds. Comstruction is expected (o start in April,

Marshfield News-Herald, Marshfield, Wisconsin, 20 Feb 1954, Sat « Page 2

For Convent at
West Side Site | -

$162,438 Project
Expected to Be
Completed in Fall

Ground was
ing for the
new $162,438 convent which will
be used to house the Sisters who
teach at Columbus High School

and Our Lady of Peace Grade
School.
The Rev. Edwin L. Knauf, pastor

broken this morn-

of Sacred Heart Catholic Church, |
officiated at the ceremonies which |

were attended by the students of
both schools.
the land upon which the building
will be constructed and then turn-
ed the first shovel of dirt.

construction of the'

Father Knauf blessed |

e s v L i ' l
, N aA s ABT. & E

s s . IRy wf‘h& i ,
BREAK GROUND FOR CONVENT—Work on the $162,438 convent for Columbus High School and Our
Lady ol Peace Grade School and Church began officially al 9:30 e'clock this morning when the Rev.
Edwin L. Knaul, pastor of Sacred Heart Catholic Church, turned the first shovelful of dirl, Walch-
ing the proceedings are, from left to right, the Rev, Richard Rossiter, the Rev. Constant Chilicki,
the Rev. James Lane, the Rev, Bernard Schreiber, and the Rev, Walter Dillenburg. The new convent

is being constructed on a plot of land between the church and the north end of the high school, (News-
Herald Pholo)
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Others joining in the ceremonies !
were the Rev. Richard Rossiter, |
principal at Columbus High; the
Rev. Constant Chilicki, Sacred
Heart; the Rev. James Lane, Co-
lumbus High: the Rev. Bernard
Schreiber, representing St. John's;
and the Rev. Walter Dillenburg.i

|

pastor at Our Lady of Peace.
* *

Mass servers were Bob Gleisner.l
Omar Adler, and Dick Steckler. |
Boy Scouts in uniform for the
ceremonies were Mike Mechler, |
John Leu, Dennis Kaufmann, Den-
nis Wiltgen, Mike Lee, and Wil-'
liam Wagner.

Following a short talk by Father
Rossiter, the Columbus Band play- |
ed a selection to conclude the
rites, The band also performed
prior to the opening of the pro-
gram,

The successful bids on the con-
struction of the convent were an-
nounced by Father Dillenburg as
follows: General construction (lab-
or only) Wendelin Merkel, $58,200;
heating and ventilating, Lloyd L.
Felker Co., $18,621; plumbing, Fred
Schreiner and Sons,  $19,590; and
electric wiring and fixtures, K &
M Electric, $8,181.

Columbus High and Our Lady of |
Peace School and Church will buy |
the material which will go into the |
construction of the building. The
cost has been set at $57,846.

The building is expected to be
ready for use in late October or‘
early November. ‘

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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1

A heating permit for work esti-
mated to cost $18,000 was issued
{for the duplex convent under con-
'struction between Columbus High |
School and Our Lady of Peace
School.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
12 Jun 1954, Sat « Page 3

Sisters Invite
Public to See
New Convent

The School Sisters of Notre Dame
of Columbus High School and Our
Lady of Peace Catholic Church are
inviting residents of Marshfield and

Permit Issued
For Catholic
Convent Here

A building permit for the con-
struction of the new convent on
Van Ert avenue to house Sisters

teaching at Columbus High and
Our Lady of Peace School was
secured this week from Peter Le-

‘ ‘Muhi(-u. building inspector,

- Estimated cost ,of the project,

laccording to the permit, is $160,-
(000, Ground was broken last Fri-|

day to officially begin the work.

It is to be a two-story building
of brick construction fortified with
steel supports. It is expected that
the structure will be ready for use
late in October or early Novem-
ber.

Marshfield News-Herald

Central Wisconsin to visit their new
convent Sunday afternoon, Dec. 18.
Open house will be held between
|the hours of 1:30 and 4:30 o'clock.
Sisters and students will be avail-
able as guides to show visitors
through the new building.
, The new convent is located on
| Columbus avenue, between Colum-
|bus High School and Our Lady of
| Peace School.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
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Blaze Badly Damages
Lady of Peace Church

Marshal Checks
$25,000 Fire
In Edifice Here

l‘; Boy Observed Near
~ Crib Where Flame
Apparently Started

A state fire marshal was called
to Marshtield today to investigate
the blaze which badly damaged
the interior of Our Lady of Peace
Catholic Church early Tuesday
evening.

Fire Chief Verlyn Ziegahn esti-
mated damage from the fire,
which was discovered about 5:45
p. m. by a passing motorist, at be-
tween $20,000 and $25,000.

The Rev. Walter J. Dillenburg,
pastor of Our Lady of Peace par-
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SCENE OF DISASTROUS BLAZE—Smmeke and emergency lighls
combined (0 cast an eerle glow abeut Our Lady of Peace Catholic
Church, where Mremen battied & blaze ba subzere cold which caused

an estimuted $20.000 Lo 525,000 loss fo.ihe Interdor of Ibe charch Fholo)

Toesday evening. Both shifty of firevsen, uning four hose lnes, hreaghi
the fire, belleved ta have started In a Christmas crib, under cealrol
quickly, but nel before extemsive damage was dome. (News-Herald

ish, said the loss was 100 per cent
covered by insurance.

The blaze, confined to the sanc-
tuary and nave portions of the
church, started in the section to
the right of the altar, where a
large Christmas crib was located.

Fire badly charred the area, and
crept up into the ceiling and a-
coustical tile and insulation, The
first few pews at the front of the
church were badly eharred from
the fire about the creche and from
the burning tile which fell from
the ceiling.

There was considerable smoke
damage and water damage else-
where in the church.

* * ¥

Father Dennis Stanchik, assist-
ant priest at Our Lady of Peace,
was in the church at about 5:30

| o'clock Tuesday evening to obtain

{

|

|
|

two surplices prior to leaving with
Father Dillenburg to conduct 40-
hour devotions at St. Joseph's Hos-
pital,

| " There were no signs of fire at

that time and the Nativity scene

' lights were not turned on.

However, he reported, when he
left the building there was a boy
in the church in the area where
the fire started.

A scant 15 minutes later Mr. and
Mrs. Walter Schirpke, 1212 S. Cen-
tral Ave., driving by, noticed “‘an
unusual light in the church.”

Schirpke went inside to investi-
gate, discovered the blaze and
raced to the rectory, where the
Rev. James Lane, an instructor
at Columbus High, turned in the
alarm at 5:46 p. m.

Father Lane then hurried to the
church to save the Blessed Sacra-
ment in the tabernacle on the al-
tar. Flames lighted his way but
the smoke was so intense that he
was driven from the building.

Moments later, accompanied by
two nuns who attempted to fan
the smoke from about him, Fa-
ther Lane was successful in his ef-
forts.

* * *

Both shilts of Marshfield fire-
rmen responded to the automatic
second alarm. When the first of
four trucks arrived at the scene,
the building was “‘as red as it
could be inside,” Capt. Elmer

|- Schreiber reported

Four hose lines were laid, two
from the hydrant at W. Fifth
street and Columbus avenue,

Windows on the east side of the
church were cracked and broken
from the intense heat, and fire-
men, hampered by smoke, used
oxyvgen breathing equipment to
get at the blaze.

Two holes were opened in the
roof for venting purposes.

Within 10 to 15 minutes after the
first stream of water was played
on the conflagration, the fire was
under control. The first equipment
to return to the station was logged
in at 8:30 p. m.

* *

*



A fire watch was maintained af
the church throughout the night.
There were no incidents and the
final team of watchers left at 7:30
o'clock this morning.

The blaze did not disrupt class
schedules at Our Lady of Peace
School, where it was ‘‘business as

usual” for pupils today.

Father Dillenburg said this
morning that daily Masses will
be conducted at 6:15 and 7:10 a.m,
in the convent, and the daily 11:15
a. m. Mass will be held in Colum- |
bus Auditorium.

At least for the next two Sun.!
days, the 6:30, 7:45, 9, 10:15 and
11:30 Masses will be in Columbus
Auditorium,

Confessions will be heard on Sat- |
urday as usual in the church, he |
reported.

The first Mass was celebrated
in Our Lady of Peace Church
which, with the school and without
equipment, cost $281,000, in Febru-
ary, 1949, and the church was ded-
icated in June that year,

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
06 Jan 1960, Wed * Pages 1 & 14

HOT CARGO — Firemen were
called to the Our Lady of Peace
School at 12:40 o'clock this after-
noon when rubbish in a city pack-
er-type garbage truck ignited. The
firemen accompanied the garbage
truck to the city landfill when the |
burning rubbish was dumped. 1
Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
06 Oct 1961, Fri * Page 12

l’-‘lGll'l‘ CHURCH FIRE~Marshfield firemen are shown here as they
climbed to the roof of Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church last night
to vent the smoke which hampered fire-fighting operations in the
structure, (News-Herald Photo)
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CHURCH PROJECT GETS UNDERWAY -  School is shown in the background to the
Work has started at the site for the new $400,-  right, with the grade school at far left. A
000 Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church on  building permit for the construction of the Marshfield News-Herald
W. Fifth street between Our Lady of Peace  church Is expected to be taken out next week, Marshfield, Wisconsin

School and the parish rectory. This picture said Adolph Frank, building inspector. 22 May 1965, Sat « Page 3
was taken from Fifth street. Columbus High (News-Herald Photo)
THE MANSHFIELD NEWS « HERALD, Marshiield, Wis
SUNDAY EVENT D Nows . HERALD, M 1

~ Our Lady of Peace s ri=== =
- Plans Open House =niiins
| house af the new! The §550,000 church was dcd»‘r:f:' xﬂmn.‘nmm“
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OUR LADY OF PEACE
NEW CHURCH

1412 West Fifth Street, Marshfield, Wisconsin

Sunday, November 13th

from 1:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Guided Tours Will Be Conducted
Refreshments Will Be Served

." w"’i.‘,". ey WP o oTRIEEY et

The Public Is Cordially Invited

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
11 Nov 1966, Fri * Page 7
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OLP breaks

ground for
addition

By MARY POLZIN

Of the News-Herald

Groundbreaking ceremonies for a
$400,000 addition and renovation pro-
ject at Our Lady of Peace School were
held Tuesday afternoon.

Construction, which is being done by
Schueller Construction Inc. of
Marshfield, will include the addition of
six classrooms and replacement of win-
dows and doors in the older section of
the building. The addition, which will
run parallel to the church, will extend
south from the west end of the
building, toward Columbus High
School.

The scheduled completion date is
Aug. 14.

According to the Rev.
Wavra, pastor of Our Lady of Peag
Church, the additional space is
because of projected increases in
kindergarten-grade

counted for part of the increase.

Kindergarteners currently meet for
class at the convent, but the addition
will allow room for the class to be
moved back to the school, he said.

Wavra also said that he is an-
ticipating that about 2% staff positions
will be added to the lower grades.
There are currently 16 teachers, in-
cluding five part-time positions and 11
full-time.

‘“We are looking forward to offering
the opportunity to all families of the
parish for Catholic education,” Wavra
said.

Construction of the existing school
building started in May 1948. The
dedication took place June 12, 1949,
and the school opened for regular
classes in September of that year.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin

01 Apr 1987, Wed + Page 2

" Construction under way

" Progress his been made this week on the foundation for the $400,-
| 00

jlllll'- > \‘ N
e

i
g
:
i
E

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
18 Apr 1987, Sat « Page 3
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School has been serving children for 48 years
“Grad
and

Our Lady of Peace

| Rl

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
26 Sep 1998, Sat

* Page 43
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Educational
excellence

continues
in MACS

hen visit
our fine city, espe-
cially if they are
a move
to Marshfield, I tell them that they
are fortunate that their choice is
one that guarantees quality edu-
cation for their children. It is obvi-
ous that all of the city’s school sys-
tems are ones of excellence.
Mmdﬂ'
city “grown up
LT
was founded in Many
and homes so that ic educa-
tion would be available for their
children. They would be pleased to
know that after more than 100
years, their labors still bear fruit.
Sacred Heart of Jesus School was
established in 1917. Our Lady of
Peace School began in 1949. In
1952, Columbus
Catholic High

-

as one system. A year later, the
schools realigned with grades
preschool through three housed in
the St. John's building. Grades
four through six are at Our Lady
of Peace. Columbus Catholic
Middle School shares the

At Marshfield Area Catholic
Schools (MACS), our students are
immersed into a nurturing and
intellectually challenging environ-
ment that helps them develop as
people of faith and be prepared for
the work world of the 21st century.
ment is desi and implement-
ed by our | and dedicat-

tions. Consequently, all of our stu-
school masses and engage in rigor-
as we seek “to further the
Kingdom of God.”

president of Area
Catholic Schools.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
07 Oct 2003, Tue * Page 15

50 Years Ago Today

Work almost has been
on the Columbus and Our Lady of
Peace convent located on Columbus
Avenue between Columbus High
School and Our Lady of Peace
Church. Seventeen Notre Dame
sisters currently living in St. John's
convent and Our Lady of Peace
School will move into the new

duplex quarters on Dec. 23.

Marshfield News-Herald
Marshfield, Wisconsin
18 Dec 2004, Sat « Page 24

Our Lady of Peace, Souvenir of
Dedication, June 12, 1949:
https://
www.marshfieldgenealogy.com/
Souve-

nir_of Dedication June 12 1949
Our_Lady of Peace.pdf

In Commemoration of the Solemn
Blessing and Dedication of the
Church of Our Lad of Peace,
June 12, 1966:

https://
www.marshfieldgenealogy.com/
Our_Lady of Peace 1966.pdf

More early history on the Paro-
chial Schools in Marshfield can be
found in this article:

https://
www.marshfieldgenealogy.com/
Marsh-

field Parochial School History -

_1956.pdf

Additional information can also
be found on this property at the
Wisconsin Historical Society:
https://www.wisconsinhistory.org/
Records/Property/HI137558
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